Commissioners Court Minutes posted

Coke County 330 of the Deed Records of The Commissioners court met in special session at the Courthouse in Robert Lee on April 27 at 9 am. Those in attendance motion carried. included County Judge Roy Blair, Commissioner Precinct #1 Donald Robertson, Commissioner Precinct #3 Marshall Millican, Commissioner Precinct #4 Joe Sefcik and Mary Grim, Clerk.

The meeting opened with the pledge to the flag and prayer was offered by Judge Blair.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum. Commissioner Williams was absent.

Commissioner Robertson made a motion to approve the minutes for April 11, 2017. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

Commissioner Millican made a motion to reinstate the burn ban. The motion was seconded The motion carried.

The item regarding the agreement for the Coke County facility was tabled.

Commissioner Sefick made a motion to approve the request from CVEC to construct a single-phase electric line along the northwest side of Cedar Cove Rd., approximately 850 feet southwest from the intersection of Aspen Circle and Cedar Cove Rd, at an anchor and continue southwest for 957 feet to a second anchor. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

Commissioner Millican made a motion to accept a bid of \$600.00 for Tax Deed and Property Card for Trust Property in the City of Bronte Communities from Texas Group, Lots 1 and 2, Black 1 in the Maxwell Addition to the City of Bronte, Coke County, The motion was Texas. seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

Commissioner Millican made a motion to accept a bid of \$953.00 for Tax Deed and Property Card for Trust Property in the City of Bronte Communities from Texas Grouop, Lot 6 Block 49 of the Original Town of Bronte and described in Volume 296 Page

Coke County, Texas. motion was seconded by Commissioner Robertson. The Commissioner Millican made

a motion to accept the petition by property owners of Coke County requesting to close Hamilton County Rd. to the public. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

The

Commissioner Robertson made a motion to accept the Order Reappointing Auditor Vallery Johnson for Coke County Auditor. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

Commissioner Millican made a motion to renew the Agreement for Drug & Alcohol Testing with Allied Compliance Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

Commissioner Millican made by Commissioner Robertson. a motion to enter in to the Class Action Lawsuit against Volkswagen Audi. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Robertson. The motion carried.

> Commissioner Millican made a motion to enter into the Class Action Lawsuit against Chrysler Fiat. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

> Commissioner Sefcik reported on the ribbon cutting and thanked Commissioner Millican for his help with the park equipment.

Commissioner Millican reported that they have hired Abby Bounds for Park Caretaker and Pool.

Treasurer Hal Spain reported on his school.

County Clerk Mary Grim reported about possible liquor election and on the Walk Across Texas team.

There being no private road work requests, no action was taken.

Commissioner Robertson made a motion to pay bills. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sefcik. The motion carried.

Judge Blair adjourned the meeting at 10:05 am.

The Coke County Commissioners court met in



Food Drive is Success! The 2017 Bronte Letter Carrier Food Drive benefiting the Salt of the Earth Food Ministry, collected 1,134 pounds of non-perishable food items. The employees of the Bronte Post

Office wish to express their appreciation to all contributors for their generous donations to help feed local families.

regular session at the Courthouse in Robert Lee on May 9 at 9 am. Those in attendance included County Judge Roy Blair, Commissioner Precinct #1 Donald Robertson, Commissioner Precinct #2 Paul Williams, Commissioner Precinct #3 Marshall Millican, Commissioner Precinct #4 Joe Sefcik and Mary Grim, Clerk.

The meeting opened with the pledge to the flag and prayer was offered by Commissioner Williams.

Judge Blair announced the presence of a quorum.

Commissioner Sefcik made a motion to approve the minutes for April 25, 2017. The motion was seconded by Commissioner

(Continued on Page 6)





PRICED TO SELL! Beautiful brick home on approximately 2 acres! Gorgeous front porch with a swing perfect for enjoying the views and a creened-in patio for entertaining! Lovely, updated interior with oversized living room complete with vaulted ceiling and bay windows in the dining and master bedroom! Two stall barn with enclosed tack or storage room! Bring the animals!

NEW TO MARKET! Large open concept home with many storage buildings and workshops! Fireplace in living room. Room to park RVs, etc. Large eat-in kitchen and space that can be used for dining room or home office. Reasonably priced and just a couple of blocks from school!



PERFECT HOME

Noel & Co.

Sunday Dinner Buffet 11200 W. St. Hwy. 158 **Robert Lee**

\$12 adults, \$8 children under 12, tax included

> Door opens at 12 noon. Cash or Checks Only **Everyone is Welcome.**

Menu changes weekly

Please make your in house or take out reservations by 5 pm, Friday prior to Sunday by calling 453-2149 or 763-8890

INSURANCE

FLOYD C. PETITT

LIFE • HEALTH • GROUP HEALTH LONG TERM CARE • ANNUITIES MEDICARE SUPPLEMENTS **AUTO • HOME • COMMERCIAL**

WE PUT YOU FIRST! YOU'RE NOT A NUMBER TO US, BUT A MEMBER OF OUR FAMILY! (325) 223-1563 (325) 453-4551 PO BOX 184 • 715 AUSTIN 5002 KNICKERBOCKER SAN ANGELO, TEXAS 76904 ROBERT LEE, TEXAS 76945 floyd@floydcpetittinsurance.com

WEEKEND GETAWAY IN THE COUNTRY AND NEAR LAKE! Landscaped and fenced yard comes complete with storage buildings, two covered RV sheds, chicken pen, greenhouse, outdoor shower and more! Well and rain water catch systems! Began life in 1978 as an open concept mobile



home, but is now attached to beautiful den complete with wood burning stove! Both master and second bedroom have bathrooms! Enjoy the outdoors and area's wildlife from the wrap around covered porch!

PitcockProperties.com

Jerrod Pitcock, Broker

Melinda **McCutchen** (325) 473-8863 ashley @ pitcockproperties.com EQUAL HOUSING OPPORTUNITY melinda@pitcockproperties.com

Ashley Braswell (325) 650-0615

